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A N Manikandan CNN

From: Subramani Gopalakrishnan CNN
Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2021 4:32 PM
To: L Saikiran CNN
Cc: N Shanmugasundaram CNN; Balraj Dhanasekaran CNN; R Anbazhagan CNN; A N Manikandan CNN; E Shanmuga Sundaram CNN; M Mohamed Asfar CNN; R Sujith CNN
Subject: RE: 100594440 Buy or make confirmation

Dear Sai 
 
Please keep only one more partno 100593490 in addition to 100594440. 
 
Remain all obseleted , FYI 
 
Regards 
Gopala Krishnan 
 
From: L Saikiran CNN <saikiran.l@zf.com>  
Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2021 3:13 PM 
To: Subramani Gopalakrishnan CNN <gopalakrishnan.subramani@zf.com> 
Cc: Natarajan Shanmugasundaram CNN <shanmugasundaram.n@zf.com>; Balraj Dhanasekaran CNN <dhanasekaran.balraj@zf.com>; R Anbazhagan CNN <anbazhagan.r@zf.com>; A N Manikandan CNN <manikandan.an@zf.com>; E Shanmuga 
Sundaram CNN <shanmugasundaram.e@zf.com>; M Mohamed Asfar CNN <mohamedasfar.m@zf.com>; R Sujith CNN <sujith.r@zf.com> 
Subject: FW: 100594440 Buy or make confirmation 
 
Dear Gopal, 
 
We need your support and intervention. Part no 100594440 is already released in PLM as Table drawing & it comprises of the following part numbers. 
 
S.No  WABCO P/N  Remarks  Absolete Yes/No 
1  100594440  TYCO Connector CRP Implementation  No 
2  100593470  Not given in TML WH V1 ‐ Matrix  To be confirmed by Gopal 
3  100593480  Not given in TML WH V1 ‐ Matrix  To be confirmed by Gopal 
4  100593490  Not given in TML WH V1 ‐ Matrix  To be confirmed by Gopal 
5  100594460  Not given in TML WH V1 ‐ Matrix  To be confirmed by Gopal 

 
As you know 100594440 received from TML for TYCO Connector CRP implementation. Kindly check and confirm that the remaining part numbers are also required for Customer to implement this change. 
 
If it is absolete we will proceed only with 100594440.  Request your feedback. 
 
Best Regards 
Saikiran L 

Technical Project Manager, Product Engineering 
Commercial Vehicle Control System (Div. W) 
 

M: +91 8056111066 
 
From: E Shanmuga Sundaram CNN <shanmugasundaram.e@zf.com>  
Sent: Thursday, April 22, 2021 3:47 PM 
To: L Saikiran CNN <saikiran.l@zf.com> 
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Cc: R Anbazhagan CNN <anbazhagan.r@zf.com>; A N Manikandan CNN <manikandan.an@zf.com>; RAJAMANI NAGALAKSHMI CNN <nagalakshmi.rajamani@zf.com>; Balraj Dhanasekaran CNN <dhanasekaran.balraj@zf.com> 
Subject: 100594440 Buy or make confirmation 
 
Dear Saikiran, 
     The TML ABS frame harness of P/N: 100594440 is already released in PLM in “BUY“ ‐ Sourcing status. As per the current scenario all the ABS WH has to be in “MAKE“. 
So kindly the confirm the buy or make for P/N: 100594440, this is one of the part in Tyco connector CRP implementation. 
 
Please provide the sourcing confirmation ASAP to proceed in drawing preparation and MFR approval. 
 
Thanks regards 
E.Shanmuga Sundaram 
PE-EMD 
 
ZF Group  
Commercial Vehicle Control Systems  
WABCO INDIA LIMITED 
Plot No. 3 (SP), III Main Road 
Ambattur Industrial Estate, 
Ambattur, Chennai – 600058,India, 
Tel : +91 (044) 4224 2000 
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moulded MV cables changed to single wires
with TYCO CRP connector 4P : 1-2349482-1
for all modulator valves
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